Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 10:18 AM

To: 'Kiernan, James'

Subject: RE: More work-611951 need updated DWR well survey.
Attachments: RO351_Signed_DWR_Well_Survey Form.pdf

James,

A well survey does appear appropriate; please be sure to use ACPWA as well as DWR resources (attached) as the
databases are sufficiently different.
Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:18 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: More work-611951 need updated DWR well survey.

Mark,

For RO351, we’d like to do a DWR well search but we need your approval first. Attached is the associated
form. Could you please fill out, sign, and e-mail back to me at your earliest convenience?

Thanks,

James

From: Summersett, Benjamin R.

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:15 AM

To: Kiernan, James

Subject: RE: More work-611951 need updated DWR well survey.

I included the request form that needs to be completed by the regulator and returned to us.
Thanks,

Benjamin Summersett
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates



From: Kiernan, James

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Summersett, Benjamin R.

Subject: More work-611951 need updated DWR well survey.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917

Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printgﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industral Bivd, 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Faimont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 529-7300 (916} 376-8612 - (669) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext 233
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports assoclated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person petforming
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantto a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752},

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach amapora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in complisnce with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.
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